



**ASSOCIATE VICE-PRESIDENT of FINANCE
HAMILTON**

June 21, 2023

Finance Committee
Students Representative Assembly
Hamilton

Members: Dawdy, Choudhury, Hu, Fellman, Pacheco, Masudi, Noohpiseh,
Jurgeleviciute

Present: Dawdy, Choudhury, Noohpiseh, Jurgeleviciute

Absent (excused): Pacheco, Hu, Masudi

Hello Finance Committee,

Please see below for the agenda of our next meeting:

- 1) Attendance – 2 minutes**
- 2) Potential Projects**
- 3) MSU Courtesy Card**
- 4) Bylaw 9 Group update**

NOTES

- SRA meeting this Sunday.
- If you know any names to be added to the courtesy card, access the doc and add it
- Have courtesy card printed by august
- Review budgets for the club: that is still up in the air
- Collab with first year council has been booked
- Try to come up with central ideas for the certain weeks (ex. Financial transparency week)
- Generate ideas to educate students more about their health care insurance plan (ex. Insurance flow chart)
- Next week, we will discuss how we will run the event (can be similar to a small fair)



**ASSOCIATE VICE-PRESIDENT of FINANCE
HAMILTON**